UNITED NATIONS

GENERAL e
ASSEMBLY f’iéﬁ%ﬁl’“”
' o | ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

SFECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATTON WITH REGARD TC THE
TMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING COF
THDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIIS AND PLEOPLES
K ) SUMMARY RECORD OFF THE SEVENTEENTH MEETING
Held at Headquarﬁers, New York,
on Wednesday, 2L March 1562, at 11.30 a.m.

CONTENTS
Southern Rhedesia: General Assenﬁbly resolution 1745 (XVI) (continued)

62-10C60 [eas



A/AC.109/SR.1T

English
Page 2
PHEESENT :
Chairmans Mr. JHA India
Members: oy gggﬁomg Australia
Mr. KOUN WICK Cambodia
Mr. WODAJO Ethiopla
Mr. RASGOTRA Tndia
v T Tealy
Mr. ANDRTAMAHARO Madpgascar
e o3 Va1
Mr. SOLTYSTAK Poland
Mr. RIFAI Syrie
Mr. MACELELA Tanganylka
Mr. Taieb SLIM Tunisla
Mr. OBEREMKO Union of Soviet Soclalist
Republics
Mr. CROWE United Kingdom of Great Britaln
- and Northern Ireland
Mr. BINGHAM United States of Amerieca
Mr. VELASQUEZ Uruguay
Mr. SILVA SUCRE Venezuela
ﬁi: ig{ig?glcg Yugoslavia
Secretariat: Mr. PRCTITCH Under~Secretary for Trusteeship
znd Information from NoneSelf-
Coverning Territories
Mr. CHACKO Secretary of the Ccmmittee

/oe.



A/AC.109/8R.17
Erglish
Page 3

SOUTHERN REODESIA: GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 1745 (XVI) {continued)

Mr. Taleb SLIM (Tunlsia) sald he recognized the serious attention which
all members of the Committee had glven to the question of Southern Bhodesia, and

he wished to pay a tribute to the spirit of co~operation they had shown in trying
to ansver the questions put to them by the General Assembly.

He would willingly agree that the Government of the United Kingdom deserved
rraise for the liberalism 1t had shown with regard to most of its former
territories, and that the United Kingdom had been the first colonial Power to
recognlize the need to free 600 millicn people from imperial domination. The-
Tunician delagation only regretted that the United Kingdom Governwent had rot
epplied that wlse policy to the rest of its Empire. Today the United Kingdom
was faced, particularly in Africa, with a secornd category of c¢oleniel territories,
territories in which the usual pattern of colonialism was complicated by the
problems resulting from the presence of & lerge number of settlers.

Particularly, in Southern Rhodesla, the United Kingdoml!s colonial policy
aimed both at explolting the wealth of the country through a system of direct
domination and at peopling i1t wlth Eurcpean settlers favoured by law and defended
zgainst the indigencus people by protective measures, and even by the mrmed forces
end the police.

In that comnexicn, Mr. Nkomo had made a moest valusble and moving statement,
one which, ne wes sure, would help members of the Commitiee to understand the
situation and would open thelr eyes to the evils resulting from the system of
direct rule by the settlers.

Broadly speaking, that particular type of colonialism was mothing new to

the people of Tunisla and North Africa. Because they had suffered from it, they

could understand the sufferlongs and effarts of the pecple of Southern Bhodesla.

He agreed with Mr. Nkomo that the situation could not be improved hy amending

the Constitution or by preparing snother. As several representatives had rightly

said, the new Constitution was only an instrument of domination that might well

strengthen the white =settlers! position, which was in many ways similar to that

in Scuth Africa. The Tunisian delegatlon thought the Committee should reject

the argument that the Constitution, i1f amended, could be & step towards self-

/o..



A/AC.109/SR.17
English

Page 4
(Mr. Taieb Slim, Tunisia)

determination. The United Kimgdom Goverrpment should be asked to remounce its
present methods entirely and to give its pollcy a completely new direction, with
clearly stated aims comnsistent with the Declaratlon on Iindependence and the
resolution con the implementation of that Beclarstion. The time hed come for the
United Kingdom Goveranment 4o adapt itself to the realltles of Africa and to
recognize the legltimate rights of the people of Southern Rhodesia.

The Tunisian delegaticn had no hesltation in rejectlng the multi-racial
system of government, which was simply a means to ensure the concealed ioﬁination
of the white sefttlers. That was the system which the French had tried to apply
in Tunisia and Morocco, under the name of co~sovereignty, ard in Algeria, under
the slogan "French Algeria". That experiment bad failed everywhere; he welcomed
the end of the long Algerian conflict and the signing of the cease~fire agreement,
which was the flrst step towards the recognitlion of a soverelgn Algerian State.
He was particularly happy to note that the system of co-sovereignty had been
abandoned In the agreement, and that erfter a perlod of three years +the French
settlers would have & cholce of becoming Algerien citizens or of contlnuing to
live 1n Algeria as forelgners.

Mr. Nkomo had shown that raciallsm and discrimination were practised by
the settlers, not by the indlgenous Inhabltants cf Southern Rhodesla, who were
ready to welcome ;mmigrants from Burope or £sla wishing to become citizens and
actlve members of the country. He hoped that those lmmigrants would be able
to create an atmusPhére of frultful cc-~gperatlan, and would stop putting their
private lnterests before those of the community and claiming to belong to a
superior race with a mission to impose its will on the majority.

The facts belng as they were, the Commlttee should give a negative ansyer
to the gquestion vhether the Terrltory of Soutkhern Rhodesla had attained a full
measure of self~-government. It should also reply that for that very reason
resolution 1664 (XVI) applied to Southern Rhodesia. The Tunislan delegation
thought the Committee should carefully exsmine the following polnts in preparing
1ts5 recommendations to the seventeenth session of the General Assembly: (i) +he
1961 Constitution had been prepered without the consent of the Africans and hag
been imposed upon them; (ii) the Constitution was rejected by them amd did not

/e-.



A/AC.109/8R. 1T
English
Page 5

(Mr. Taieb S8lim, Tunisia)

meet their legitimate asplrations; (iii) 1t could not lead to the formation of any
democratic system of government; (iv) the Committee should ask the United Kingdom
Governrent to use 1ts powers to suspend the implementation of the Constitution;
(Y) the Committée should appeal to the United Kingdom to institute negotlations
wlith the true representatlives of the people of Southern Rhodesia in order to
prepare for the transfer of powers to & provisional Government before the holding
of general electlons based on universal franchise; (vi) the Committee should
consider any mesasures necessarly to provide the people of Southern ERhodesla with
any help they might need in the period of traunsition; {vii) an early date should
e fixed for the independence of Southern Rhodesia.

The last polrt was particulerly lmportant. He suggested that the date flxed
should be at the end of 1962 or the beginning of 1963. He reserved the right to
spesk agaln in the debate and in the discussion of the araft resolution.

Mr. PAVICEVIC (Yugoslavia) recalled that the Yugoslav delegatlon had
teen one of the sponsors of resolution 1745 (XVI), in which the Ceneral Assembly

pad instructed the Special Committee "to conslder whether the Terrltory of Southern
Zhodesia bhas attained a full measure of self-government”.

The General Assembly had glven lengthy conslderation to the meaning of
selfwgovernment and had adopted two extremely Ilmportant documents on the
guestion, resclution TH2 (VIIL) and resolution 1541 (XV).

Resolution Th2 (VIII), paragrapﬁ 6, stated that a territory could become
fully self-governing through the attalpmment of indeperdence, but that self-

government could also be achieved by assoclation with another Stete or group of

States if that was done freely. No one would venture to clalm that Southern

thodesla had ettaimed independence; nor had self-government by associatlon been
zchieved, the association belng wlth two British protectorstes and not baving
teen entered into freely by the people of Scuthern Rhodesila.

In paragraph & of the same resolution, the Geperal Assembly put forward as
e further criterlon of vhether a Territory was self-governlng that the people
sbould have attained a full measure eof self-government. He poilnted out in that

comnexion that the Indigencus population, comprising 90 per cent of the inhabitents



A/AC.109/SR.17
English
Page 6

(Mr. Pavicevic, Yugoslavia)

of SBouthern Rhodesia, had no means at sll of freely determining their status or
of governing themselves. '

According to the second part (sectlon A) of the annex to
resolution Th2 (VIII), the factors imdicative of the attainment of other
separate systems of self-government included the opinion of the population
of the Territory, freely expressed, and the freedom of chooslng between several
possibllitles. A study of the situstion 1n Southern Rhodesia showed that those
two factors were completely lacklng.

Section C, paragraph 1 (second sub=paragrarh) of the second part of the
annex defined the leglslature 1n a self~governing territory as characterlized by
the enactment of laws for the territory by an iﬁdigenous body whether fuily
elected by free and democratlc processes or lawfully constituted In a manner
recelving the free consent of the population. The legislative Assembly of
Southern Rhodesla did oot conform to that definition in any respect.

Paragraph 2 of the same section of the ennex referred to a further factor -
the effective participation of the population 1ln the government of the territory
through an adequate and appropriate electoral and representative system, conducted
without direct or indirect Llnterference from a forelgn Government. Ageln, that
description 4id not apply to Southern Rhodesis.

The same could be sald of the factor of economic, social and cultural
Jurisdiction, whieh was the subject of paragraph 3 of that section. Certainly
the people of Southern Rhodesia did not enjoy the degree of autonomy lllustrated -
to quote a passage from that paragraph - by freedom from economic pressure
exerclsed by a foreign minority group which, by virtue of the help of a foreign
Power, had acquired a privileged economic ststus. One need only read the Land
Apportlomment Act to see to what extent such economic pressure was exerted.

Lastly, even a cursory study of the Constitution of Southerm Rbodesia ang
of a large number of statutes - the Southern Rhodesia Electoral Law, the
Urlawful Organizations Aet, the Land Apportionment Act, the Law and Order
Mzintenance Act, the Native Education Act etc. - showed that the people of
Southern Rhodesie were far from having ettained full, or even partlal, self-
govermment. It was clear from all those legislative instruments and from

docurents which had been presented to the Committee that such ferms as "elections“
P r

/e



A/AC.109/SR. LT
English
Page T

{Mr. Pavicevic, Yugoslavia)

"electors", "electorate"”, "referendum”, "elected representatives”, "self-
govermment”, "responsible government", ete. referred exclusively, or almost
exclusively, to the settlers.

That fact was equally apparent from the moving sccount given by Mr. Nkomo,
who had described with an uncomren sense of responsibility the true situation in
his country. It was to be hoped that that sccount would have the effect of
overcoming the doubts and reservations which some representatlives had expressed.

For the reasons he had stated, his delegation would reply in the negative
to the question put to the Committee in resclution 1745 (XVI). The view of the
Yugoslav delegation was thatb:

(1) Southern Rhodesia had not attalned self-government and wes a colony,

as stated, dncidentelly, in the openlng article of 1ts Comstitution;

(2) The United Kingdom should respect the obligations deriving from

the provisions of Chapter XTI of the Charter;

(3) The United Kingdom Government should protect the indigenous population

of the Territory as required by the Charter and the Declaration;

(4) ' The Committee should make positive recommendations, for the attention of

the General Assembly, concerning the situatlon in Southern Rhodesla.

The Tugoslav delegation believed that it was the Committee's duty, under the
terms of resolution 151k {XV}, to recommend to the Unlted Kingdom Govermment that
it should abrogaté the Constltution of Southern Rhodesla, annul all the legislative
Instruments which discriminated against the indigenous population, and promulgate
a new electoral law based on universal suffrage, in order to ensure that the
people of Scuthern Rhodesla had complete freedom and the rigﬁt to establish for
themselves whatever form of government they thought best and freely fo decide
thelr own future.

The Yugoslav delegation was Tirmly ronvinced that that was the only way to
ensure the peaceful progress of Southern Rhodesia towards independence, and it
Joined Mr. Nkomo 1n hoping that the United Kingdom would repair as soor as
possible the errors it had committed in the past. That hope was based on the
policy applied by the United Kingdom in other territorles and on the statement
the United Kingdom representative had made concerning hie country!s geaneral

rolicy on the guestion of decolonlzation. .

fue



A/AC.109/8R.1T

English
Page 8

Mr. VELASQUEZ (Uruguay) thought that the question whether the territory
of Southern Rhodesia had attained a full measure of self-government could be

answered on the basis of the facts before the Committee.

With regard to the policy of the administering Power, the Uruguayan
delegation agreed with the Australian delegation that the United Kingdom's
policy, if its goal was in fact the establishment of a multi-racial society,
was & noble and worthy one. The idea of g society in which all races lived in
harmeny and equality was in conformity with the United Nations Charter and with
the natural law; the fact that it was doubtless scmetimes being used as a
cloak for domination of the Africans by Eurcpeans did not detract from its
intrinsic truth. Moreover, those who were s omewhat sceptical of the sincerity
of that objective should trust the British people's sense of history and
should hope that the errors of the past would not be repeated.

The existence in Southern Rhodesia of a large minority of white settlers
was a factor whose influence must not be underestimated. Leaving aside more
recent examples, there were many instances in the history of the former Spanish
colonles in America in which the settlers had énjoyed de facto sovereigntiy,
socially, economically and even politically, and in which attempts made by the
Administering Power to improve the lot of the'indigenous inhabitants had met
with resistance from the settlers, who had constituted an cligarchy determined
to defend its own interests and privileges. In such cases, it could hardly be
asserted a priori that the Governments of colonial Powers were always responsible
fof acts committed by their nationals.

Relations between the United Kingdom and Rhodesia, or the Central Africen
Federation, were complex, bu£ the Committee could snswer the guestion before it
without having to subject them to close scrutiny. In the first place, General
Assembly resolution T42 (VIII) stated that the manner in which a territory could
become fully self-governimg was primarily through the attainment of independence.
However, even if it were assumed that the territory of Rhodesia had attained
independence through a full transfer of powers, it would still not be in the
position envissged by resolution 742 (VIII), by the Declaration on the granting

of independence to colonial countries and peoples, or by the United Nations



A/AC.109/5R.17
Epglish :
Page 9

(Mr. Velasquez, Uruguay)

Charter. BEven if a transfer of powers hed taken place, there would be the
question who haed been vested with those powers. The concept of sovereignty was
a matter, not only of the State in the sense of the established power, but of
the State as a complete political whole comprising beth the people and the
Government. Strictly speeking, therefore, sovereignty existed only if the pecple
itself - end not a limited category of it or a minority - really held the power.
An analysis of the Constitution of Scuthern Rhodesia and of the statements made
before the Committee sufficed to show that, even if a hypothetical sovereignty
had been transferred to Southern Fhodesle, the real power lay in the hands of
the established executive and not of the people, i.e. the Africans who made up
92 per cent of the population. The restrictlons on the right to vote, the
existence of discriminatory laws and the unequal representation of electors
registered on the two electoral rolls all testified to the fact that the
terrltory of Scuthern Rhodesia did not enjoy full autonomy.

Obviously, cpinlons might differ as to the constituticnal system best suited
to a given country. A number of systems were compatible with demoeratic
principles, provided that any departure from the formile "Cne man o;1e vote;
cne vote, cne representative"” was based on rational grounds snd not on guch factors
as colour. It was not encugh to declare cn paper that all men were equal}
equality was not actually achieved unless means ; opportunities and resources were
avallable to all.

His delegation hoped that the Committee's work would make it possible to

work out a Tormula whieh would enable the rightful claimsnts to Southern Rhodesian
soverelgnty to regain their rights by peaceful meanc.

Mr. COULIBALY (Mali) thenked the members of the Committee for the

confidence they had shown in his country and himself bty electing him Vice-Chalrman.
The Republic of Mali, which was deeply involved in the struggle to liguidate
colonialism in all its forms, realized that many peoples, still under foreign

demination, cherished great hopes that the United Netions would help then achileve

independence. Those peoples had welcomed the establishment of the Committee,

vhich they regarded as a means of implementing the Declaration on the granting of

irdependence to colonial countries end peoples. In his determination to uphold

those hopes, he would strive as Viee-Chairman to make the Committee an effective

lostrument for the attainment of the aims defimed in Generel Assembly
resolutions 1514 (XV) and 1654 (xv1).



A/AC.109/SR.17
English
Page 10

The CHATRMAN pointed out thet the Committee had decided to grant.
hearings at the present meeting to Mr., Garfield Todd and Mr. Paul Mushonga. Owing

0 circumstances beyond his control, Mr. Mushonga would only arxive in New York
tiat afternocn, He therefore proposed that he should be heard the following
morninga. ‘

It was so decided.

At the invitation of the Chalrman, Mr. Garfield Todd, Chalrmsn of the

Hew ifriean Party, took a gseat at the Committee table.

Mr. Garfield TODD (New African Party) thanked the Committee for giving
him & hearing.

As = had been unable to read all the summary records, he was aware of the
views eXprigsged before the Committee, and particularly those of the United Kingdom
delegation, only through the comments made on them at the 15th meeting by
the United Stites representative. According to Mr. Bingham, severa. delegations,
instead of askug the United Kingdom to relinquish its llmited authority over
Southern Bhodesi:, had urged the United Kingdom Govermment pnot to relinquish its
authority under prigent conditions, and all were agreed on the following points:

Firstly, the Uiited Kingdom should not wash its hands of Southern Rhodesia
nor grant it indepentence immediately, an everntuality which the United Xingdom
did not appear to be eren consideriog,

. Seeondly, the Unit:d Kingdom had a econtinuing responsibility to encourage
and help the people of Swthern Rhodesia to move towards a form of government
that would givep esch elemant of the population an equitable share of opportunity
and respensibllity. There might be differences of opinion regarding the degree
of the United Kingdom's resphnsibility but there would be no denial that it
existed. Finally, to judge fiom the statement made by the United Kingdom
reprecentative, the present sitwation in Southern Rhodesia did allow for peaceful
change snd progress was belng mad. towards the objective of grester African
participation in the Goverrnment,

The United States representative had also noted that when the United Kingdom
representative had described the new Coigtitution &s a step in the direction of
such Afriean participatior he had referred to it as only a begloning and had guoteqd
with evident approvsl a statement by Sir Ecgar Whitekead to the effect that the



A/AC,109/SR.1T
Fnglish
Page 11

(Mr. Garfield Tedd, New African Party)

new Constitution was bound to lead in time to en African majority and that that
was something for Europeans to welcome. '

The United States representative had voiced the conviction that efforts
should be made Lo work out agreed sclutions thet would ensble all the people of
Southern Rhodesia to achieve without vioclence a free and prosperous future., Such
solutions, he had said, should be based on the freely expressed wishes of the
people and should lead to harmonious racial relationships that would permit all
elements to play a full part in the political, social and economlc life of the
ecountry, The United States representative had expressed his firm belief that
every effort must be made to ensure that change in Southern Rhodesia would be
brought about through orderly, constructive and peaceful processes and not by
means of violence, so that a firm foundation might be laid for a society based on
equal rights and prosperity for all.

He (Mr, Todd) sssociated himself unreservedly with the opinions expressed in
the statement from which he had quoted. But if the United Kingdom's attitude had
beyond question been that apparently ascribed to it by the United States
representative, there would have been no need for him (Mr, Todd) to appear before
the Committee. In addressing the ®ommittee, he would endesvour, through the
intermediary of the United Natlons, to induce the United Kingdom to adopt the
attitude whieh, aceording to Mr. Bingham, it had already adopted, to assume the
responsibilities vhich, according to Mr. Bingham, were generally attributed to it,
and to use¢ those powers which, ms the United Kingdom representative had apparently
edmitted, his Government still retained.

He admittied that he was a prejudiced witness., Arriving in Southern Rhodesia
as a misslonary in 1934, he had beeome representative and then Prime Minister
within the Central African Federatlon. He had had to resign in 1957 because of
opposition to his plan te raise the wages of Africans and greot them the right té
votes Mr, Nkomo, on the other hand, had found great difficulty in educating himself,
had suffered from racial discrimination on the labour market and had been maltreated
by the police; his party had been banoned and the Southern ERhodeslsn authorities
had made him suffer deeply in thousands of other ways. It was natursl that
. Fkomo's views of certaln aspests of the problem of Southern Fhodesia should

differ from his mwn, He himself had suffered less directly. However, concerned



A/AC.109/8R.1T
English
Page 12

(Mr., Garfield Todd, New Afriean Party)

as he was Tor the dangers facing hils country, he did not want the United Kingdom
to abdicate the role it had to play in the future of Southern Rhodesia. The
Committee seemed to be generally agreed upon that role and recognized that, while
Southern Rhodesia enjoyed a certain autonomy, that autonomy was far from being
complete,

Tracing briefly the constitutional history of Southern Rhodesia, he recalled
that the 1923 Constitution, while granting the Govermment of Southern Rhodesia a
certain autonomy, considerably restricted its legislative powers, certain types
of law being held over for Her Majesty's pleasure. No doubt, the then
Prime Minister, now Lord Malvern, who was to be eommended for his sense of justice,
had been able to assert that the Urited Kingdom Government had never vetoed any
of the laws adopted by the Bouthern Rhodesian Parliament. However, such an
assertion disregarded the faet that bills were sent Parliarment onli when they had
been discussed at length with a representative of the United Kingdom Government
and had been approved by him,

In July 1960 the difficulties of the regime had led to & crisis accompanied
by riots. After he hed vailnly requested Lord Home to convene a eonstitutional
conference, he and Mr, Rkomo had sent a letter to Lord Home resuesting him to
suspend the Constitution of Southern Rhodesia. In that letter, they had pointed
out that although the Constitution-which the country needed was bound over the
long term to‘serve the enlightened interests of the settlers, it would be opposed
by them at first. The United Kingdom Government, in consultation with the
Federal Government should therefore send additionmal security forces to Rhodesia,
Wrongiy interpreted at the time, that letter had been the subject of protests in
Parliament where it had been propcsed that Mr. Tedd should be impeached for high
treason or even hanged.

A constitutional conference had been convened and although the Prime Minister
had not originally intended to invite to it delegates from the African nationalist
movement, Mr. Nkomo had succeeded, not without great difficulty, in taking part
in it. He (Mr. Todd) had not attended the conference and he was therefore not in
a position to deal with the differenees of cpinion between Mr., Nkomo and

Oir Edgar Whitehead. Nevertheless, he believed that certain things regarding the



A/2C.105/5R.17
Fnglish
Page 13

(M., Garfield Todd, Kew African Party)

Constitution approved by the conference were quite clear. It was clear thet the
main reason for the conference, so far as Slr Edgar had been concerned, had been
to get rid of the United Kingdom; that the NWDP had wanted universal suffrage; and
that the existence of two roils, A end B, giving 220,000 white pecple fifty seaté
and 2,5 million African people fifteen seats, could only be an interim measure,

It was, of course, for the RDP to say to what extent it had accepted the provisions
of the Constitution. In any evert, the Africen nationalists could not have much
confidence in such a Constitution, for at least two reasons. First, Sir Edgar hed
announced that the measure in question was a fipal measure and, secondly,

Sir Roy Welensky had sent his congratulations to the conference, saying that the
arrangements adopted were betler thsn what he could have expected. Thus, the
Southern Rhodesian Government had achieved s great viectory over the United Kingdom,
1n the semse that all the powers previously reserved to Her Majesty's Government
had passed into the hands of a white electorate.

While it was true that the Prime Minister of Southern Rhodesia, as
Mr. Bingham had quoted him, had said that the new Constitution was bound to lead
in time to an Afriean majority, he had not said in what length of time. Moreover,
rather recently, the Prime Minister of the Federation had said that it would
take about 20C years for Africans tc be equated with vhites. Apart from those
twp rather paradoxical statements, there was another statement, not quoted by
Mr. Bingham, which had been made by & member of the Southern Rhodesla Cabinet,
to the effeet that if and when Afrlcans obtalped similar eduratlonal facilities
to whites they would eventually put an end to the latter's rule. However, the
i“inister had added that that would reqﬁire the Government of Southern Rhodesia
to spend £50 million cn African education instead of &4 million as at present,
end that such a thing could not heppen in the foreseemble future.

After indiecating that he had cited those famcts in order to illustrate an
attitude of mind, he said@ that Southern Rhodesiae could not be considered in
isolation from the Federatiocn, which in its turn was not self-governing, In 1958,
Sir Roy had stated that he would get dominion status for the Federation, something
that would have happened but for Dr. Banda, By 1960, after the proclamation of an
erergency in Southern Rhodesia and the sending of reinforcements to Nyasaland, the
idea of dominion status had died. Subsequently, a call for independence by the
federatlen had not proved any more successful, and it might be that the United

Joen

Kingdom would now have to dismember the Federetiorn 1t had crested.



AfAC.109/5R.17
English
Page 14

(Mr. Garfield Todd, New African Party)

With regard to the 1961 Constitution, which was to enter into Torce when the
present Parliament was dissolved, he said that it asppeared to have produced the
following reactions, Whereas the United Kingdom seemingly considered jt a means
of mainteining its influence and power in Southern Fhodesie, the whites of that
country considered it a means of giving them control of their own affairs, in
which they included the destiny of 2.5 million African people. Unfortunately,
the Constitution lacked one essential virtue which even the Monckton Commission
had agreed was ilndispensable, namely, acceptability to the pecple. It was
customary among the white people of Southern Fhodesia to say that Africans did
not understand politics. While 1t was true that they were not famillar with the
party system, they did concern themselves with problems comnected with schooling,
land and employment, matters that were the blood ard bones of politics. Actually,
as the Monckton Commission had repeatedly emphaesized, the great problem in
Southern Fhodesia was the divislon that existed between 220,000 whites and
2.5 million blacks.

After the Urited Kingdom and Sir Edgar Whitehead had managed to contrive
the new Constitution, Sir Edgar had been able to say that the United Kingdom had
surrendered i%s influence in Southern Bhodesia, which was henceforth the master
of its own fate. On the other hand, from what the United States representative
had said, 1t sppeared that the United Kingdor was not even considering the
possibility of washing its hends of Southern Bhodesia. The new Constitution must
be & remarkaeble document if such different reactions could flow from it, and 1t
was therefore worthy of closer study.

The Constitution provided for a two~rcll system of registration for elections.
Persons reglstered on roll A had to have high gqusiificatlons and elected fifty
members. Those on roll P had lower gqualifications and elected fifteen members,
The Prime Minister hsd said, concerning the electoral sct which reflected those
Constitutionel provisions, that its passage was "an essential step on the route
_ to our independence” (Col. 366, Hensard No. 10, vol. 49). He had then estimateqd
that betwean 50,000 end 60,000 Africens would be eligible for the B roll. He
had also said that a day would come When there would be hundreds of thousands of
B voters but that would only mean a develuation, and that the scheme had been

well thought out (Col. 370, Hansard No. 10, vol. r-I-9).
fonn



A/Ac.109/SR.1T
Erglish
PPage 15

(Mr. Garfield Todd, New Africon Party)

He recelled that in 1857 the Federal Goverrment had adopted an electoral aét
institubing a two-roll policy, which the Monckton Commission hed later described
as a death-blow to the hopes for the success of the Federation. VWhen only
500 Africans had gone to the polls, it hed been said that the Africans were not
interested; the truth had been simply that they had not been prepared to be
szcond-class citizens. On the other hand, whea a more enlightened electoral act
had been passed in Nyasaland, in spite of its two-rell system 110,000 Africans
had registered on roll B 1n one month, electing Uwenby representatlves as against
the eight representetives elecied on the A roll.

The Prime Minister of Southern Rhodeslia haed wanted the Africans to reglster.
¥With that in view, he had declared the rolls open for a period of six months and
had made s tour, under police protection and without the company of newspapermen,
for the purpose of comrending the new Constitution to the Africans. The Prime
Minister had falled. In order to reach the figure aimed at, some 8,000 Africans
would have had to register each month, and yet in two months only 3,000 had
registered, in spite of the pressures exerted by certain civil servants and by
erployers of Africens on their employees on orders from the Government. He asked
whether, in view of that failure, the United Kingdem, together with the Government
of Southern Kiodesis and representatives of all the people of the country, would
oW devise a new electorazl measure or wWhether the United Kingdem had to admit
that it had given up most of its power in Fhodesia. ’ )

He then quoted extracts from a White Paper purlished in 1959, in which it
was stated that in 1959 the Southern Fhodesia Government had proposed to the
United Kingdom Govermment thet the Constitution of Southern Fhodesia should be
revised with a view to tramsferring to Southern Bhodeesia the exercise of the
overs vested in the United Kingdom Government.

Interrupting his statement, the speaker asked the Cheirmen whether in view

27 the lateness of the hour he wished to adjourn the meeting.

The CHAIRMAN sald that a large number of meetings were scheduled for

the afternoon and suggested thav the Commititee should meet again the following
zorning.

/o



A/BC.109/SR.1T
English
Page 16

Mr. OFEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socimlist Republics) was surprised that

very often, when several Committees met simultanedusly, it was the Special Committee
that suffered from technical difficulties. The Special Committee was meking rather
slow progress; it should have a well defined plan of work and should meet sgain

both that afternoon and the following morning.

After an exchange of views, in which Mr. RIFAI (Syria), Mr. TRAORE (Mali),
Mr. RASGOTRA {India), Mr. BINGHAM (United States of America) and Mr. OEEFEMKO
(Unign of Soviet Socialist Repubtlics) tock part, the CHAIRMAN announced that the

next‘meeting would be held the following morning et 10 ofelock.

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m.





